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g Date: September 1, 2016 To: Federal Election Commission 

J From: Wayne Powell ^ 
1 Assistant Treasurer 
? Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions - PAC 

PAC# COOS 193 71 

Subject: Explanation of Other Disbursements - Line 29 in September 20^ FEC Report 

This memo follows on discussions held with Federal Election Commission Staff (FEC) staff last 
month. We recently audited our PAC banking accounts and our reports to the FEC. This was the 
first time a reconciliation between the two had occurred since early in 2015. We were reporting 
$98.01 more to the FEC than we actually had in our banking account. This discrepancy was 
probably due to banking charges. We have listed this as a $98.01 disbursement on our September 
20, 2016 filing for August 2016. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me, Wayne Powell at 202.741.9869 or 
wpowell(g'.scai.org 

cc: Morton Kern, MD, MSCAl - Chairman SCAI - PAC 

mailto:WPowell@scai.org
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Wayne Powell 
Sr. Director, Advocacy and Government Relations 

SCAI - Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions 

1100 17'h Street, NW, Suite 330, Washington, DC 20036-4628 
Phone: 800.992.7224 | Direct: 202.741.9869 | Fax: 800.863.5202 
WPowell@scai.org | www.scai.org j www.secondscount.org 



The Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions 

1100 nth Street NW, Suite 330, Washington, DC 20036 
Main: 202.741.9854 " Toll Free: 800.992.7224 • Fca: 800.863.5202 • E-mail: info@scai.org 
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Kenneth Rosenfield, Ml). MHCDS, MSCAJ 
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KirkN. Ga ratt, MD, MSc, FSCAI 
Vice President 

James C. Blankenshi|), MD, MHCM, MSCAI 
immediate Past President 

David A. Cox, MD, FSCAI 
Treasurer 

Ehtisham Mahmud, MD, KSCAl 
Secretary 

Tmsiecs 
J. Dawn Abbutt, MD, FSCAI 
Janice Baker, RiN, MSN, CEPS, NEA-BC 
Emmanoui S. Brilakis, MD, PhD, FSCAI 
Luis A. Cu man, MD, FSCAI 
Kalon Ho, MD, MSc, FSCAI 
OscarA.Mendi/,,MD, FSCAI 
Sundecp iMishra, MD, FSCAI 
Shao-Ping Nie, MD, PhD, FSCAI 
Sunil V. Rao, iMD, FSCAI 
Robert N. Vincent, MD, FSCAI 
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Tni.tiaeyfnr Life 
Frank J. Hildner, MD, FSCAI 
William C. Sheldon, MD, FSCAI 
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Date: September 1, 2016 

To: Federal Election Commission 

From: Wayne Powell 
Assistant Treasurer 
Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions -

PAC 

SCAl 20/7 Scicniific Sessions 
May 10-13, 2017 | New Orleans, LA 

/Program Chair 
Robert J. Applcgatc, MD, MSCAI 

l^rogram Co-CMairs 
Ehtisham Mahmud, MD, FSCAI 
Sunil V. Rao, MD, FSCAI 

Confieniial l-learl Disease l^rogiwn Chair 
Henri Justino, MD, FSCAI 

Congenilal iieart Disease l^rogram Co-Chair 
Dennis VV. Kim, MD, PhD, FSCAI 

PAC# COOS 19371 

Subject: Explanation of Other Disbursements - Line 29 
in September 20"^ FEC Report 

This memo follows on discussions held with Federal Election Commission 
Staff (FEC) staff last month. We recently audited our PAC banking accounts 
and our reports to the FEC. This was the first time a reconciliation between 
the two had occurred since early in 2015. We were reporting $98.01 more to 
the FEC than we actually had in our banking account. This discrepancy was 
probably due to banking charges. We have listed this as a $98.01 
disbursement on our September 20, 2016 filing for August 2016. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me, Wayne Powell at 
202.741.9869 or wpowell@,scai.org 

cc: Morton Kern, MD, MSCAI - Chairman SCAI - PAC 
Thomas Tu - co-Chair & Treasurer - SCAI-PAC 
Joan Goldberg - Interim SCAI Executive Director 

Joan R. Goldberg 
interim Executive Director 

www. SCAI. org 
www.SecondiCouni. org 
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